
 

From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>  

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 3:51 PM 

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>; Employee Relations 

<employeerelations@walga.asn.au> 

Subject: RE: Matter Number: AM2019/17 Hearing 18 December 2019 

 

Dear Ms Miller, 

 

I can confirm that a hearing room in Perth has been booked for you at the FWC Perth Office. 

 

Hearing Room 12.05 (on level 12) has been booked for you from 7:30 am (AWST) on Wednesday 18 December 

2019. 

 

Unfortunately, the Registry will not be open at this time. I have been informed that the concierge will change the 

lift operation time on that day to ensure the lifts are accessible to Level 12 from 7:30 am when the concierge 

arrives. You will need to open the door and turn on the lights. 

 

If you have any difficulties, please do not hesitate to call me directly on my mobile. 

 

Thank you, Tahleah. 

 
Tahleah Gillard 

Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 

President 

 

Fair Work Commission 

Tel:  +61 3 8656 4657 

Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 

chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  

GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>  

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 2:11 PM 

To: Employee Relations <employeerelations@walga.asn.au>; Chambers - Ross J 

<Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Matter Number: AM2019/17 Hearing 18 December 2019 

 

Dear Ms Miller, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

I confirm that the Finalisation of Exposure Draft – Tranche 2 hearing listed for 9:30 am (AEDT) from Sydney 

will hear the Local Government Industry Award not before 10:30 am (AEDT), which will ensure the time is no 

earlier than 7:30 am (AWST). Thank you for bringing this to our attention. 

 

We have requested a video-link from the FWC Perth office. I will let you know the outcome. 

 

Thank you, 
Tahleah Gillard 

Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 

President 

Fair Work Commission 

Tel:  +61 3 8656 4657 

Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 

chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  

GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
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From: Employee Relations <employeerelations@walga.asn.au>  

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 11:44 AM 

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 

Subject: Matter Number: AM2019/17 Hearing 18 December 2019 

 

Dear Associate,  

 

Matter Number: AM2019/17 

4 yearly review of modern awards – finalisation of exposure drafts – Tranche 2 awards 

Local Government Industry Award 

 

We refer to the notice of listing in this matter setting it down for hearing before the Full Bench, sitting in 

Sydney, at 9.30am (AEDT) Wednesday 18 December 2019. 

 

We represent the various Local Government Associations across Australia in this matter, and will shortly be 

filing detailed Submissions with respect to proposed changes to the October 2019 Exposure Draft of the Local 

Government Industry Award. 

 

We respectfully request a video link to Perth, Western Australia for this hearing.   

 

We also note that with daylight savings in New South Wales the time difference puts Perth 3 hours behind 

Sydney. To accommodate the time difference we respectfully request that matters concerning the Local 

Government Industry Award be listed on a ‘Not before 10.30am (AEST)’ for the hearing. That will allow us to 

attend the Perth registry at 7.30am, rather than 6.30am.  

 

Thank you for your consideration.  

 

Kind regards,  

 

Rosemary Miller | Employee Relations Consultant | WALGA  

(p) 1300 366 956 | (f) (08) 9213 2077 | (e) employeerelations@walga.asn.au 

www.walga.asn.au | www.youreveryday.com.au 

Disclaimer - WALGA Employee Relations provide industrial and employee relations advice only and do not 

provide legal advice. 
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